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Highway Administration | 400 North Street, 8th Floor | Harrisburg, PA 17120 | 717-787-6875 

 

DATE:  October 11, 2011 

 
 

SUBJECT: Traffic Signal Standards and Criteria for Traffic Signal Supports 

 
 

TO:  District Executives 
 
 

FROM:  R. Scott Christie, P.E. /s/                        

                     Deputy Secretary for Highway Administration 
 

 

This Strike-off Letter (SOL) will extend SOL#420-11-08 and continue allowing District 

discretion in using TC-8801(Traffic Signal Structural Supports) for new or previous traffic signal 

structural standards.  This extension applies to projects to be advertised prior to December 21, 

2011, already advertised, in the award process, or in construction.  The reevaluation and pending 

revisions to TC-8801 are to be issued by December 21, 2011. 

 

Should you have any questions, please contact Daniel P. Farley, Manager, Traffic Signal and 

Operational Analysis Unit, at 717-783-0333. 
 

 

4700/DPF/hmq 
 

CC: FHWA Pennsylvania Division Office 

 Pennsylvania State Association of  Township Commissioners 

 Pennsylvania State Association of Township Supervisors 

 Pennsylvania State Association of Boroughs 

 Pennsylvania League of Cities and Municipalities 

 Associated Pennsylvania Constructors 

 American Council of Engineering Companies of Pennsylvania 

 Assistant District Executives – Construction 

 Assistant District Executives -- Design 

 District Traffic Engineers 

 District Bridge Engineers 

 District Permit Managers 

 District Plans Engineers 

 Natasha Fackler, Director, Policy Office 

 R. Craig Reed, P.E., Director, BMS 

 Brian Thompson, P.E., Director, BOPD 

 Charles Goodhart, Director, BOMO 

 Daryl St.Clair, P.E., Acting Director, BHSTE 

 Rebecca Burns, P.E., Acting Director, BOCM 

 Division Chiefs, BOCM 

 Division Chiefs, BHSTE 

 Division Chiefs, BOPD 


